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From: Michelle Narea-Popu [Michelle.Popu@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: UNITED LAND CONSULTANTS, lic
Attachments: image001.jpg

" —
.Please update and change the principal, mailing address and address of EACH Manager to: 1753 Seaway Drive Ft
_Pierce F|. 34949. For the following LLC.
Also incorporate the EIN: 45-2622419.

Florida Limited Liability Company
UNITED LAND CONSULTANTS, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L11000047103
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/20/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

15010 S. RIVER DRIVE
MIAMI FL 33167

Mailing Address

15010 S. RIVER DRIVE
MIAMI FL 33167

Registered Agent Name & Address

COHN, ALAN B

100 W. CYPRESS CREEK ROAD
SUITE 700

FT. LAUDERDALE FL 33309 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

ROGAN, JOHN P
15010 S. RIVER DRIVE
MIAMI FL 33167

Title MGR

PENICK, BRIAN S
15010 S. RIVER DRIVE

MIAMI FL 33167
X f‘\t/

This request was authorized by the Managers of the LLC. Thank you, \'%(

. ¢ b\”)@



